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From: Worrall, Lisa@Energy 
To: Haws, Marichka@Energy 
Subject: Fw: Notice of Certification of Opt-In Application for Darden Clean Energy Project (23-OPT-02) 
Date: Thursday, June 19, 2025 5:10:22 PM 
Attachments: Outlook-cid_image0 

From: Worrall, Lisa@Energy <Lisa.Worrall@energy.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 4:50 PM 
To: Vance, Julie@Wildlife <Julie.Vance@wildlife.ca.gov>; Gragg, Carrie@Wildlife 
<Carrie.Gragg@wildlife.ca.gov>; Mulligan, Rhiannon@Wildlife 
<Rhiannon.Mulligan@Wildlife.ca.gov>; Tomlinson, Krista@Wildlife 
<Krista.Tomlinson@wildlife.ca.gov>; Lorentzen, Wayne@DTSC 
<Wayne.Lorentzen@dtsc.ca.gov>; Koch, Lori@DTSC <Lori.Koch@dtsc.ca.gov>; Ferouz, 
Muzhda@DTSC <Muzhda.Ferouz@dtsc.ca.gov>; Scroggins, Matt@Waterboards 
<Matt.Scroggins@waterboards.ca.gov>; Coster, Lynn@Waterboards 
<Lynn.Coster@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Shupe, Christina@Waterboards 
<Christina.Shupe@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Crader, Phillip@Waterboards 
<Phillip.Crader@waterboards.ca.gov>; Holmes, Kari@Waterboards 
<kari.holmes@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Cc: Chang, Kaycee@Energy <kaycee.chang@energy.ca.gov>; Knight, Eric@Energy 
<Eric.Knight@energy.ca.gov> 
Subject: Notice of Certification of Opt-In Application for Darden Clean Energy Project (23-OPT-
02) 

Hello, 

This email serves as notice of the duties and responsibilities to expedite regulatory 
review of Opt-In Facilities pursuant to the Memorandums of Understanding  between the 
California Energy Commission and the California Department of Fish and Wildlife, 
Department of Toxic Substances Control, and California State Water Resources Control 
Board and the California Regional Water Quality Control Boards (collectively, the Water 
Boards) that the Darden Clean Energy Project was certified by the Commission during a 
Business Meeting held on June 11, 2025. The final order (TN 264234) is available on the 
project’s docket log, specifically at https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/GetDocument.aspx? 
tn=264234&DocumentContentId=100946. 

The project webpage is at: https://www.energy.ca.gov/powerplant/solar-photovoltaic-
pv/darden-clean-energy-project. 
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Please contact me if you have any questions about this notice. 

Thank you, 

Lisa Worrall 

Senior Environmental Planner 
California Energy Commission
Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
715 P Street, MS-40, Sacramento, CA 95814
Direct: (916) 661-8367
Email: lisa.worrall@energy.ca.gov 

mailto:lisa.worrall@energy.ca.gov

